STATE OF CALIFORNIA EDMUND G. BROWN JR., Governor

PUBLIC UTILITIES COMMISSION

505 VAN NESS AVENUE
SAN FRANCISCO, CA 94102-3298

December 4, 2013

PG&E
Spaulding Hydro Electric Powerhouse

RE: November 15, 2013, Injury Accident

Dear Custodian of Records,

The CPUC would like to request a copy of the following information associated with the injury accident
that occurred on 11/15/2012 at the Spaulding Hydroelectric Powerhouse.

Which Cal-OSHA Field office responded to the incident report?

What is the CAL-OSHA report number? Please provide any copies received.

Were any fines were levied? Please provide any citations issued.

Were drugs or alcohol involved? Please provide any associated reports.

Was the employee current in safety training? Please provide all current Safety Training records

for the employee.

s  Were any corrective actions taken or what corrective actions are expected to be taken to prevent
this from recurring? Please send all associated work orders orchanges to procedures made
(current or expected; with dates).

o  Why was the CPUC incident report not filed in a timely manner?

Please send all documents and the incident report within 14 days of thisrequest to:

James Cheng, Utilities Engineer
California Public Utilities Commission
Safety Enforcement Division

180 Promenade Circle, Suite 115
Sacramento, CA 95834-2939

(916) 835-7448

Or

Email to: jic@@cpuc.ca.gov

If you have any questions, please don’t hesitate to contact me.

Sincerely,

James T. Cheng
CPUC Utilities Engineer, Lead Investigator
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